

Kansas Juvenile Justice Oversight Committee

Minutes

Date and Time: July 21st, 2023, 10:00am

View video on Zoom

https://kdoc.zoom.us/rec/share/EgVEOem1KDr9akG1eI3PskLTPbuXn-NLGIRVI0gqZO_gafI9LAgJ5ur7iGnFHGhm.yNxrQLR3PyNhaoR

Passcode: uKA7S..y

1. Call to order at 10:00am
2. Rollcall; Members Present: Jeff Butrick, Kate Davis, Shanelle Dupree, Don Hymer, Sen. Carolyn McGinn, Megan Milner, Melody Pappan, Amy Raymond, Melody Pappan, Steven Stonehouse, Ken Winter, Hon. Delia York
3. Public Comment - No Public Comment; Chair Hymer read KORA.
4. Approval of April 21st, 2023, meeting minutes: Motion by Megan Milner, 2nd by Shanelle Dupree, minutes approved.

Due to action items needing quorum to be approved, the reinvestment subcommittee report was moved up in the agenda.

5. Reinvestment
 - i. EBF Allocation Recommendations – Melody Pappan reported out on the work of the reinvestment subcommittee. The subcommittee discussed and is proposing allocations from the EBF fund. JJOC members discussed the different allocations. The discussion included working towards getting funds directly to the community. Members agreed that what is in the budget now is positive and no concerns, but that additional work should be done. If the allocation recommendations are approved, amendments can be approved at a later date.
 1. Motion to approve allocation recommendation by Steven Stonehouse, 2nd by Melody Pappan. Motion approved. (*During the initial vote on the motion, a member lost connection, causing a loss in quorum. A 2nd vote was conducted with 11 members present; motion approved.*)
6. Chair/Vice Chair Report-out: Chair Hymer reminded members present the important of having quorum during a meeting.
7. Community program presentation
 - a. – *Leading for Results, presentation about Kansas foster care, presentation by Stacy Tidwell and Ashley Johnson, DCF*
8. Crossover youth report-out – Ashley Brown informed us CYPM is working with pilot sites about protocol regarding youth being served. CYPM created an information flyer and video for Kansas schools and creating points of contacts in each Kansas school.

9. KAG Update – Melody Pappan gave an update advising of a KAG retreat coming up.
10. MOU – Validation OJA/KODC – All agencies have signed and executed their MOU and the data collection is underway.

Action Agenda:

11. Subcommittee reports
 - a. Communications – Steven Stonehouse reviewed work in past meetings to include assistance in adjustments due to HB 2021. The program spotlight practice is still ongoing which Shanelle Dupree is completing. Subcommittee will be working on the annual report, that will be presented to the JJOC.
 - b. Data – Judge York reviewed past meetings and updates from OJA about data collection and data with their new Odyssey system. Matt Billinger went over KDOC data, looking specifically at Intake outcomes, and how it may be data points relative to HB 2021. Went over where the JJOC related data is available on the KDOC website. Discussed at this time, of the data being collected, there are no concerns at this time.
 - c. Legislative – Jeff Butrick went over the creation of the legislative subcommittee, discussed identified objectives and meeting schedule. The first action meeting was held last week, to include guests to discuss HB 2021. Another meeting will be held next month.

Next meeting date:

Full JJOC Friday October 20th, 2023, 10am

Adjourn Motion by Megan Milner ; 2nd by Kate Davis. Motion approved at 11:59am.